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Subject: [didp]	DIDP	Request
Date: Tuesday,	February	14,	2017	at	1:15:47	AM	Pacific	Standard	Time
From: Michael	D.	Palage	(sent	by	didp-bounces@icann.org	<didp-bounces@icann.org>)
To: John	Jeffrey,	Amy	Stathos,	didp@icann.org

Dear	John,
	
Can	ICANN	please	provide	all	iniUaUves,	documents	and	research	by	ICANN	dealing	with	blockchain	and
distributed	ledger	technology	in	connecUon	with	the	DNS	and	other	unique	idenUfiers
schemes/frameworks.
	
If	you	require	any	addiUon	details	to	help	more	narrowly	construct	this	DIDP	please	do	not	hesitate	to
contact	me.
	
Best	regards,
	
Michael


